Doc ID: UBX-20028383

@blox Certification Declaration Rev.: 1.0

Date: 11-Jun-2020

FCC Class 2 Permissive Change Request

Issued by: u-blox AG
Zlrcherstrasse 68
CH-8800 Thalwil, Switzerland
Phone: +41 44722 74 44
Fax: +41447227447
Email: info@u-blox.com

Subject: FCC Class 2 Permissive Change request on
FCC ID XPYTOBYL201

To whom it may concern,

We, u-blox AG, manufacturer and grantee of our cellular module FCC ID XPYTOBYL201, pursuant
FCC §2.1043, hereby request a Class 2 Permissive Change under the same FCC ID as described
below:

e Our cellular module FCC ID XPYTOBYL201 is being installed in the WCCTV Bodyworn Connect
portable device intended to be used with a separation distance of less than 20 cm from persons
e The WCCTYV Bodyworn Connect portable host device is manufactured by Wireless CCTV LTD
(Charles Babbage House, Kingsway Business Park, Rochdale, Lancashire, OL16 4NW, UK) and it
is traded by Wireless CCTV LLC (866 Presidential Drive, Suite 406, Richardson, TX 75081, USA)

Sincerely,

Ufb’OX _AG
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Giulio Comar, Certification Manager, u-blox AG
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